8/14/69
Dear Pasul,snd Gsry

I was in DC today snd I did converse with the man who haa offerdd
to print-out the micre film, by phone. The comversation went in such s way
that I chuld not ask him about cost becsuse he wes pretty clesrly sayling,
yet without 2ctuslly using the words, what he said to begin with, that he
would be glsd to do this for me. Yhen I know in sdvance and cen meke a date
we'll heve lunch together, and I think espefielly if I caen hsve the micro-
film with me, that will be the more propitious moment to eliminste the Pos8ie-
bility of any misunderstending without being gauche,

It happens that I know I have to be in DC 8/27 smi 9/3, So, 1f you
cen goet filmnto me by then, I'll meke the date.

Most of the film they dd is from 9/1 to 14/1, and they prefer to
do complete rolls because their machines are set up for this. This means from
1,500 upward to eboput 3,000. Where we have less than complete rolls, they

‘would want us to do the spliecing. So, we should accumulate thst mueh, I forgot
-to-note 1%, hut I believe he sald thet 1f we heve negetive rather thsn posi-

tive, he'd have to meske positive. You'll probably knew,

Please let me know when you caen. I will not undertake any substan-

‘tisl lisbility, It is pretty clesr this is to be ¢ favor to me, but I'll be sure,

Didn't speak to Bud, who was sway.

I had a letter I didn't read yet, but 1il read %o me while we were

driving., I cen see it is not suitable for copying, so I'1ll send thex letter to

Gary who can communicete with Paul. Tpis is from the British dental stu dent
who is a tuff end ssems to have the possibility of photogrammetry service., I%
ie for him I asked Penn to let me have a sBet of the 26 and ICA, so he could
coutinue his woxk.If you decide that what he wents to undertske is worthwhile,
I'11 be writing him putting him in touch with Gsry end sending you copies of
my letter to him. I cannot now undertske any of this and I am too long removed
from some of that,

Nothing else new.

Best,



